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Appendix 1 

Email correspondence from the Office for Nuclear Regulation 

 

 

RE OFFICIAL NDA 
Response to Rule 17 R 



From:

Cc:
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] NDA Response to Rule 17 RFI
Date: 10 April 2019 13:51:47
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Michael,
 
Thank you for copying us in.  That looks OK, we are content for you to add a statement that ONR
agrees with you suggestions.
 
Regards
 
Nick
 

From:  
Sent: 10 April 2019 11:05

 
 

Subject: [OFFICIAL] NDA Response to Rule 17 RFI
 

This email is protectively marked OFFICIAL

Hi Nick,
 
As just discussed, please see attached draft NDA response to the ExA questions.
 
I’d appreciate your thoughts on this please, in particular would ONR be content for NDA to
include a line in the response confirming ONR’s agreement / alignment?
 
Thanks very much.
 
Regards,
Michael
 
 
 

 
 
Michael Hughes
Project Controls Manager – Property
 
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority
Hinton House






Respected. Included. Performing at our Best.






Birchwood Park Avenue
Warrington
WA3 6GR
DDI: 01925 802593
M: 07813547697
W: http://www.nda.gov.uk
 
Blog: http://nda.blog.gov.uk
Follow us on: Twitter and LinkedIn
Sign up to our e-bulletin
 

This message and any attachment is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential
or legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please send it back to us,
and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in
this message or in any attachment.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
If you have a general enquiry or wish to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act or
Environmental Information Regulations please phone 01925 802077 or email enquiries@nda.gov.uk
 
 

This email is protectively marked OFFICIAL

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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

*****************************************************************************************************************

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use
of electronic communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the
GSI service provider.

 

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

 

www.hse.gov.uk

 

*****************************************************************************************************************
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